

 **Andy Huang**

+1 778-862-5188 andyh314@student.ubc.ca
1066 W 11th Ave, Vancouver, BC V6H 1K1

Objective

High-energy student engaged in UBC's Doctor of Medicine (MD) program. Prepared to contribute abilities to the community while further developing acquired skills and gaining real-world experience. A highly organized, self-motivated and active leader willing to take on a variety of tasks while cooperating with other peers.

Education

Doctor of Medicine (MD) **09/2021 – present**
University of British Columbia, Vancouver

- Medical Student Intern 3

Bachelor of Science (BSc) **09/2017 – 05/2021**
McGill University, Montreal

- Major in Honours Neuroscience
- NSCERC URSA (2020)
- Tomlinson Engagement Award for Mentoring (2020)
- Faculty of Science Scholarship (2018, 2019)
- Dean's Honour List (2018, 2019)
- BC Achievement Scholarship (2018)
- Alma Mater Scholarship (2017)

Professional Experience

Project Research Assistant - Dr. Adrian Yee **01/2022 – Present**
University of British Columbia, Vancouver

- Perform and run focus group and individual interviews to gather data on virtual clinical care
- Assess current literature on virtual clinical care for manuscript submission
- Qualitatively analyze audio and video recordings to interpret the status of virtual clinical care

Project Research Assistant - Dr. Sarah Purcell **01/2022 – Present**
University of British Columbia, Vancouver

- Perform literature research on breast cancer metabolism and perform statistical analysis on metabolic data
- Utilize PAL analysis software to quantify physical activity data and qualitatively interpret results
- Participate in bi-weekly lab meetings, journal club and discussions

Lab Research Assistant **09/2019 – 09/2021**
McGill University, Montreal QC

- Perform brain slicing, immunohistochemistry, image analysis, and lab reports and/or assessments
- Utilize FIJI imaging analysis software to quantify data and qualitatively assess cell tissue
- Participate in weekly lab meetings and discussions

Waiter **09/2015 – Present**
Flourishing Chinese Seafood Restaurant, Langley BC

- Provide phenomenal food service while handling requests and orders professionally and accurately
- Train new employees the necessary skills and knowledge to succeed

Volunteer Experience and Extracurricular Activities

CFMS – FAHR Committee Member

01/2023 – Present

UBC, Vancouver BC

- Collaborated closely with the current CFMS VP Finance on new financial projects
- Ongoing revision of official CFMS finance policy and documents
- Creating opportunities to support medical students

McGill Student Emergency Response Team – Director of Finance

05/07/2020 – 06/2021

McGill, Montreal QC

- Create and monitor large-scale budget for all service expenditures approved by the University
- Prepare yearly attendance at national first-aid conferences to compete for team and service awards
- Maintain professional communal first-aid service and internal team processes

McGill Student Emergency Response Team – Director of Finance

05/07/2020 – 06/2021

McGill, Montreal QC

- Create and monitor large-scale budget for all service expenditures approved by the University
- Prepare yearly attendance at national first-aid conferences to compete for team and service awards
- Maintain professional communal first-aid service and internal team processes

Neuroscience Undergraduates of McGill – VP Finance

04/26/2020 – 06/2021

McGill, Montreal QC

- Organize yearly school budget to ensure accounts remain updated and positive
- Plan school events to foster a strong communal relationship among students

Project Equal – Executive Member

Clayton Heights Secondary, Surrey BC

09/15/2015 – 06/23/2017

- Delivered care packages and food bags at the Downtown East side of Vancouver
- Served at a homeless shelter to provide food for the community
- Assisted in the school's recycling activity to raise charitable funds

Model United Nations Club – Director/President

Clayton Heights Secondary, Surrey BC

09/15/2014 – 06/23/2017

- Organized and ran lunch meetings and hosted mock debate sessions
- Educated members about diplomacy and the United Nations
- Worked with peers to resolve debate conflicts and teamwork issues

Skills

- Highly responsible, mature, and capable of working exceptionally well under pressure
- Willing to learn and adapt to new situations and undergo personal training
- Canadian Red Cross First Responder Level
- Computer Skills – Microsoft Office (Word, PowerPoint, Excel, and OneNote), Java, FIJI, MATLAB
- Languages: English, beginner Cantonese and beginner French

References Available Upon Request
